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Re: PSFA Approval

Dear Mark,

The Santa Barbara County EMSA has received your request for Public Safety-First Aid and
CPR approval. In accordance with sections 100022, 100023 and 100024 of the California Code
of Regulations, we have reviewed the content of the packet you submitted and found that it
meets the minimum requirements for approval. This course curriculum is approved for a period
of four (4) years and shall expire on October 31, 2026.

This training approval is limited to the items listed in 100017 Public Safety-First Aid and CPR
Course Content, and 100018 Authorized skills for Public Safety-First Aid Providers. Safety
Unlimited is approved to conduct initial training and refresher training. Personnel trained by
Safety Unlimited can perform skills based on SBCEMSA Policy 247 - Public Safety-First Aid —
Scope of Practice.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns related to this matter.

Thank You,

Nick

Director

Emergency Medical Services Agency
Public Health Department

Community Access & Education Provider Support & Safety Clinical Excellence



